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From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 9:52 am
To: ; Astrid Nunns;  Grant Blackwell
Subject: FW: Letter and Terms of Reference from Minister Shaw
Attachments: Letter requesting advice under Section 5K.PDF; Terms of Reference - Section 5K 

request.pdf

 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 5:58 pm 
To: Rod Carr  
Cc:  Jo 
Hendy 

 
Subject: Letter and Terms of Reference from Minister Shaw 
 
Kia ora Rod, 
 
Following on from the meeting with Minister Shaw last Friday, please find attached a letter confirming the request 
for advice under Section 5K, along with the agreed Terms of Reference. 
 
As discussed, Minister Shaw has asked if the Climate Change Commission could please publish the Terms of 
Reference on their website at 6pm, on Wednesday, 22 April. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Aku mihi, 

 
 

 

 | Private Secretary, Climate Change  
Office of Hon. James Shaw  
Minister for Climate Change | Minister of Statistics | Associate Minister of Finance 
Level 7, Bowen House, Parliament Buildings, 80 Lambton Quay | Private Bag 18041 | Wellington 6160 | New 
Zealand  

 

 
The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy, or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this 
message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately. 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 1:11 PM 
To:  Jo Hendy  
Cc:  

 Grant Blackwell  
 

Subject: Re: Meeting with Rod Carr tomorrow 
 

, 
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Fantastic news.  
 
We are good to go on both. Haven’t checked spellings etc, but I’m sure you have processes for that. 
 

 
 
 
  

From:  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 12:51 PM 
To: Jo Hendy;  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Meeting with Rod Carr tomorrow  
  
Hi  
  
See attached the final ToR documents as discussed and agreed with MfE. Could you please do a final review to check 
this is good to go. Once I’ve heard back, we’ll put it on letterhead for sending over officially early next week. 
  
As I mentioned on the phone before, if you would please be willing to hold off publishing the final documents on 
your website until 18:00 on 22/04, that will contribute to the whole MfE/MFAT/MoCC/CCC/UNFCCC NDC update 
process rolling out in something resembling order. For  info,  phone number is . 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. Very excited to be almost there. 
  

 
  

 

Lachlan Rule | Ministerial Advisor| Office of Hon James Shaw  
Minister for Climate Change | Minister of Statistics | Associate Minister of Finance 
Level 7, Bowen House, Parliament Buildings, 80 Lambton Quay | Private Bag 18041 | Wellington 6160 | 
New Zealand  

 
 

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this 
message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately. 
  
Please note information about meetings related to the Ministers’ portfolios will be proactively released (this does not include personal or 
constituency matters). For each meeting in scope, the summary would list: date, time (start and finish), brief description, location, who the 
meeting was with, and the portfolio. If you attend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an organisation, the name of the organisation will 
be released. If you are a senior staff member at an organisation, or meet with the Minister in your personal capacity, your name may also be 
released. The location of the meeting will be released, unless it is a private residence. The proactive release will be consistent with the 
provisions in the Official Information Act, including privacy considerations. Under the Privacy Act 1993 you have the right to ask for a copy of 
any personal information we hold about you, and to ask for it to be corrected if you think it is wrong. If you’d like to ask for a copy of your 
information, or to have it corrected, or are concerned about the release of your information in the meeting disclosure, please contact the 
sender. You can read more about the proactive release policy athttps://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS 
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